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Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux 
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Cabot Place, Phase II, 2nd Floor
Box 4600
St. John's, NL
A1C 5T2
Bid Fax: (709) 772-4603

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(709) 772-4603

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
PWGSC / TPGSC - Nfld. Region
Cabot Place, Phase II, 2nd Floor
Box 4600
St. John's, NL
A1C 5T2

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Radar Platform Fabrication

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
F6839-205535/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
F6839-205535
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$XAQ-026-7590
File No. - N° de dossier
XAQ-0-43163 (026)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Beaumaster, Adam
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(709) 330-7142 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

xaq026
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2021-04-26
Date 
006
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Radar Platform Fabrication and installation

02:00 PM
2021-04-29

Newfoundland Daylight Saving Time NDT
Heure Avancée de Terre-Neuve HAT
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Amendment 006

************************************************************************************************************
THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THE TENDER DOCUMENTS IS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY.

THE AMENDMENT SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
************************************************************************************************************

Questions and Answers:

Question 1:  Drawing S11 has a note for ‘New 7’ Radar c/w 1500 mm Pedestal’ and says ‘install as per Terma Pedestal 
and radar manufacture instructions’.  This would appear to indicate that radar and pedestal are supplied by others.  If so 
than why are we given fabrication details for the pedestal?  See dwgs S13 to S18.

Answer 1: The Pedestal is to be fabricated and installed as per drawings provided. The supply and install of the Terma 
Radar is not included in the scope of this work.

Question 2: Are we to install the above items?  There is no mention of install Radar and pedestal in the scope of work in 
the spec.

Answer 2: Please refer to changes below.

Question 3: Is the cable tray included in this scope?

Answer 3: No, the cable tray is not included in this scope.

Question 4: What finish is required for the structure?

Answer 4: Painting is not required but the entire structure, including grating, railing and pedestal are required to
be hot-dipped galvanized.
Question 5: Provide additional information on the requirement for a 20amp outlet to be installed on the radar platform.
Where is the panel that will feed this circuit?

Answer 5: The electrical work for the 20A outlet is not included in this scope. As indicated in the drawings, a 254x254x6.4
plate is to be bolted to the vertical angle of the railing on the same side as Duckworth Street.

Statement of Work

I.  In the Specifications, section 2.0, delete 2.1.1 and replace with new 2.1.1 to read:

2.1.1  Fabrication of radar platform and pedestal as per drawings, see Appendix A.

II.  In the Specifications, section 2.0, delete 2.1.2 and replace with new 2.1.2 to read:

2.1.2  Installation of Radar platform and pedestal on site at the Sir Humphrey Gilbert Building. Secure platform to 
existing platform legs on building roof. Secure pedestal to platform. See Appendix B.

Drawings

Attached separately under “Attachments” as ATTA003

By submission of its bid, the bidder confirms that it has read and understands the requirements expressed in all addenda 
and has included all costs of these requirements in its Total Tender Amount.

All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.
****************************************************************************************************


